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GMHA Board of Trustees 
Wednesday, November 7, 2018 | 6:00 p.m. 

D.L. Webb Conference Room 
 

 

 





GMHA Board of Trustees 
AGENDA 

Wednesday, November 7, 2018 | 6:00 p.m. | Daniel L. Webb Conference Room 

 
 

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 

Five (5) members establish a quorum. 

 

II. ACCEPTANCE OF REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

A. September 27, 2018 

 

III. OLD BUSINESS 

 

IV. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Review and Approval of Resolutions 

1. Resolution No. 2019-01, Relative to the Reappointment of Active Medical Staff 

Privileges 

2. Resolution No. 2019-02, Relative to the Appointment of Active Medical Staff 

Privileges 

3. Resolution No. 2019-03, Relative to the Appointment of Provisional Medical 

Staff Privileges 

 

B. CMS Updates 

 

V. ADMINISTRATORS REPORTS 

A. Hospital Administrator/CEO 

B. Associate Administrator of Medical Services/Acting Associate Administrator of 

Professional Support Services 

C. Assistant Administrator of Nursing Services 

D. Chief Financial Officer 

E. Medical Staff President 

 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

VII. ADJOURN MEETING 
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Theo Pangelinan

From: The Post Advertising <advertise@postguam.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 6:37 PM
To: Theo Pangelinan
Subject: Re: 11/05/18 Ad for 11/07/18 GMHA BOT Mtg.

Hi Theo, 

Yes, you may use this. It is my mistake on my end.  

Hope this doesn't get you into a any trouble.  

Have a great evening!  

Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Theo Pangelinan <theo.pangelinan@gmha.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 5:20:01 PM 
To: The Post Advertising 
Subject: RE: 11/05/18 Ad for 11/07/18 GMHA BOT Mtg.  
  
Hi Lola, 
  
Hmmm…I didn’t capture this either because I was off‐island on emergency leave. 
  
With your approval, may I please keep this e‐mail on record to justify the reason we did not meet the 48‐hour notice 
requirement? 
  
Regards, 
Theo 
  

From: The Post Advertising [mailto:advertise@postguam.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 4:31 PM 
To: Theo Pangelinan 
Subject: RE: 11/05/18 Ad for 11/07/18 GMHA BOT Mtg. 
  
Theo!! I’m sorry, the ad didn’t publish on the 5th but on the 30th. After going back to the emails since it was a last minute 
put in, I didn’t book the 2nd day. This is a mistake on my part. I have removed the cost on your second publication date. 

☹ 
  

Wishing you a prosperous Happy New Year! 
  

 
  
For administrative inquiries please email admin@postguam.com 



2

  
****Need To Build (NTB) Ad Materials are due by 11AM two (2) days prior to the publications date. $75.00 late 
charge fee will be applied for (1) day prior to publication requests between 8-11am.  Camera Ready (CR) Ads are 
due by 11AM one (1) day prior to the publication date.*** 
  
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Company that may be proprietary, confidential 
and/or privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not 
the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution or use of the contents of this information is 
prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to 
the address listed in the "From:" field. 
  

From: Theo Pangelinan <theo.pangelinan@gmha.org>  
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 2:41 PM 
To: The Post Advertising <advertise@postguam.com> 
Subject: RE: 11/05/18 Ad for 11/07/18 GMHA BOT Mtg. 
  
Thanks a bunch! 
  

From: The Post Advertising [mailto:advertise@postguam.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 2:20 PM 
To: Theo Pangelinan 
Subject: Re: 11/05/18 Ad for 11/07/18 GMHA BOT Mtg. 
  
I'm out on errands babe..will email you once I get back into the office.  
  
  
  
Best Regards, 
  
Lola Perez  
Ad Coordinator 
The Guam Daily Post 
T: 671-649-1924 C: 671-480-5033 
E: advertise@postguam.com 
  
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Theo Pangelinan <theo.pangelinan@gmha.org>  
Date: 14/1/19 2:16 pm (GMT+10:00)  
To: The Post Advertising <advertise@postguam.com>  
Subject: 11/05/18 Ad for 11/07/18 GMHA BOT Mtg.  
  
Hi Lola, 
  
Can you please send me a PDF of the 11/05/18 advertisement for the 11/07/18 GMHA BOT meeting? This 
should have been the second run to comply with the 48-hour notice? I a realize this was some time ago, but I am 
trying to close my records for work from when I was on emergency leave. 
  
Your assistance is appreciated.  
  
Theo M. Pangelinan | Administrative Assistant-Board Office 
Guam Memorial Hospital Authority | 850 Governor Carlos G. Camacho Road Tamuning, GU 96913-3128 
Tel: (671) 647-2104 | Fax: (671) 649-0145 | email: theo.pangelinan@gmha.org   
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____________________________________________________________________________________
________________ 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any included attachments are intended only for the 
addressee or entity named above and may contain Confidential and Privileged information for the sole use 
of the intended recipient(s). If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender 
by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your computer system. To the extent 
the information in this e-mail and any attachments contain protected health information as defined by the 
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”), PL 104-191; 43 CFR Parts 160 and 
164; it is confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
forwarding, printing, distribution or use of information is strictly PROHIBITED. (GMHA Policy No. 6420-2) 
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Theo Pangelinan

From: Greta Atenta <greta.atenta@gmha.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 9:50 AM
To: andrea@spbguam.com; 'Businesseditor@glimpsesofguam.com; comms@guam.gov; 

dmwilliams@guampdn.com; 'editor@pacificislandtimes.com; editor@postguam.com; 
gia@spbguam.com; janela@spbguam.com; 'jeffrey@spbguam.com; 
jolene@spbguam.com; joycelynn@spbguam.com; kevin@postguam.com; 
Lifestyleeditor@glimpsesofguam.com; mediamaxguam@gmail.com; 
news@guampdn.com; news@k57.com; news@sorensenmediagroup.com; 
news@spbguam.com; newsdirector@kuam.com; pacificislandtimes@gmail.com; 
pauly@spbguam.com; phill@k57.com; 'Publisher@glimpsesofguam.com; 
publisher@pacificislandtimes.com; Reporter2@glimpsesofguam.com; Reporter4
@glimpsesofguam.com; reporters@kuam.com; reporters@postguam.com; 
slimtiaco@guampdn.com; yvette@guam.gov; oya@guam.gov

Subject: PRESS RELEASE: Nov. 7, 2018 GMHA BOT Meeting

Importance: High
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Theo Pangelinan

From: Greta Atenta <greta.atenta@gmha.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 10:24 AM
To: editor@pacificislandtimes.com; haronjodavis@gmail.com; 

Publisher@glimpsesofguam.com; Businesseditor@glimpsesofguam.com; 
jeffrey@spbguam.com

Subject: RE: PRESS RELEASE: Nov. 7, 2018 GMHA BOT Meeting

 














